BUNCOMBE
COUNTY SCHOOLS
PREPARING STUDENTS FOR THEIR TOMORROW

Tony Baldwin, Ed.D., Superintendent 175 Bingham Rd., Asheville, NC 28806
P:828-255-5921| F: 828-255-5923

buncombeschools.org

ADDENDUM #1 June 28, 2019
TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL: 3 pages

TO: ALL PLAN HOLDERS AND POTENTIAL BIDDE

FROM: TIFFANY McCANTS, PURCHASING OFFICER

SUBJECT: NORTH BUNCOMBE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL BOIEER REPLACEMENT

(RFP# 25-19)

The following specifications and drawings are hereby made a part of the original documents.
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the
Proposal Form.

Addendum includes: New details from BCS Maintenance Department about project and
sign-in sheet from Pre-Bid meeting on Wednesday, 6/26/19.

Addendum #1
RFP# 25-19



ZW\BUNCOMBE
@Y COUNTY SCHOOLS
PREPARING STUDENTS FORTHEIR TOMORROW

ADDENDUM to RFP# 25-19
Replace boiler at North Buncombe Elementary School

1. Relocate the expansion tank for the domestic Hot water back to
the adjacent wall to allow for more clearance for the new boiler’s
water and vent piping.

End of Addendum
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